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Dear Mr McCarron

[ refer to our carlier correspondence relating to a facility at Monopower Limited, Killycarran,

Emyvale. County Monaghan.

It 1s the Agency’s understanding that you mtend to withdraw the application for a waste licence
for that factlity. You are requested to notify the Agency within one month of the date of this
letter 1f you itend to withdraw vour application for a Waste Licence (Regulation 21(1) of the

Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 as amended).

In the absence of a response by the date specilied above the Agency will consider that you have
abandoned the application (Regulation 21(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
2004 as amended).

Please note that the application’s register number is W0226-01. Pleasc direct all correspondence
in relation to this matter to Administation, Environmenial Licensing Programme, Office of
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agencyv, Headguarters, 20O Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.
Yours sincerely.
Brian Meaney,

Senior Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



